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EDN-H(21) B(15) 10/2010-DM " R __&‘Euéuz
Directorate of Higher Education
: Himachal Pradesh 21 Atn anar
Dated Shimla-171001:-  the August 2021
From:- The Director of Higher Education gt i s e
Himachal Pradesh . T B w-;.u.“...fg
To : :
All the Deputy Directors of Higher Education,
in Hima(;hal Pradesh,.
Subject:- Regardmg Submission of Utilization Certificates in respect of the Funds
Rel eased Under “School Safety Project” for Non- Structural Mitigation
And tq Celebrate Kangra Earthquake Anniversary.
Memo, ¢

Please refer to this office letters even number , dated 23-04-2021,
02-06-2021 and 19-07-2021 ' on thé) subjécts cited above vide which an amount of
Rs.2,56,35,000-only ( Two!CroreiFifty Six Lakhs'arid THirty Five Thousand only), was released
from this office for Non- Struttural Mitigation under School Safety Project . The same amount
was distributed further to all the Deputy Directors of Higher Education, through RTGS to
complete various activities/ works undet this programme in schools, on the basis of number of
schools in different Districts . IF was. a!so dlrecteld that these funds should not be parked in bank
accounts and should be utll|zed for the purpose for which released after completing all codal
formalities and accounting procedures Similarly an amount of Rupees 10,000-only per- District
was also released to your | off1(1e on. dated 23-04-2021 o celebrate Kangra Earthquake
anniversary, along with the guldelmes fqr |ts pxpendlture

You were also directed to submit the utilization certificates of the both
types of funds mentioned, aboYe, ajqng wrth re!evant Vouchers, doecuments, photos and
receipts etc. to this office by SOth July 2021, But. the same has not been submitted by you and
it is still pending . You are. therefore dlrected to submrt these Utilization Certificates with in a
week itself without any further delay. Treat it as most important and Time Bound Matter.

(Dr. Amarjeet K. Sharma)
Director of Higher Educaticn
: kY B RS e e Himachal Pradesh

Endst. Even- paEé‘d [ shimia171001  the August 2021
Copy for |nformat|on to:- o e v

1The Principal Secretary ( RevénUe tothe vaerrrment of Hlmachal Pradesh Shimla-2.

2 The Secretary (Educatlon) to 1He Governhwe‘nt 0fH|machal Pradesh Shimla-2.

l/"rThe Incharge IT Cell, Durectorat? of Hrgher Educat:on to upload this letter in Webs(—\
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Director of Higher Education

Himachal Pradesh.
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